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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

ROGER HALL, et al.,
Plaintiffs,
v. Civil Action No. 04-0814 (HHK)

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY,

Defendant.

N Nt Nt et et Nt et et

AFFIDAVIT OF HON. BILL HENDON

Summary

1. Along with co-author Elizabeth A. Stewart, I wrote An Enormous Crime, The
Definitive Account of American POWs Abandoned in Southeast Asia. The book, ten years in the
writing, was published by St. Martin's Press in May 2007. 4An Enormous Crime is based
primarily on open-source documents; thousands of pages of now-declassified U.S. government
documents and my experiences in dealing with the POW/MIA issue It is the history of living
American POWs left behind in Vietnam and Laos at war’s end; an account of the circumstances
that left them there and what the intelligence indicates they have endured in the years since.

2. When the American government withdrew its forces from Vietnam in 1973, it
knowingly left hundreds of U.S. POWs in Communist captivity. (See An Enormous Crime,
Chapter 9).

3. Since Operation Homecoming in 1973, there have been hundreds of postwar
sightings and intelligence reports of Americans being held captive throughout Vietnam and Laos,

and numerous secret military signals and codes and messages sent from desperate POWs.
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4. I have personal knowledge of several incidents where the CIA has had
intelligence on living POWs that has not been publicly acknowledged and/or released.

Expertise

5. I was twice elected to the United States Congress from District 11 in my home
state of North Carolina and served in the 97th and 99th Congresses, from
1981—1983 and 1985-—1987. During both terms in office, I served as an ex-officio member of
the House POW/MIA Task Force. Hon. John LeBoutillier, Congressman from New York,
served with me on that Task Force during the 97th Congress. During the 99" Congress I also
served on the House Veterans Affairs Committee.

6. From January through June, 1983 I worked as a consultant on POW/MIA affairs
at the Pentagon. During 1991 and 1992 I served as a full-time intelligence investigator assigned
to the Senate Select Committee on POW/MIA Affairs from the office of Sen. Bob Smith (R-
NH), the Select Committee’s Vice Chairman. I have traveled to Vietnam, Laos and Combodia
many times to learn information about and to discuss solutions to the POW/MIA problem.

7. An Enormous Crime is the culmination of my having spent 25 years investigating
the POW/MIA issue.

CIA Records of late-1970s imagery/photography of USAF/USN aircrew Escape and
Evasion codes at Tran Phu Prison, Haiphong, North Vietnam

8. In 1981, Hon. John LeBoutillier and I met with CIA Director William Casey at
Director Casey’s office at Langley, Virginia to discuss the POW/MIA issue. On at least one
occasion, Casey shared with us either satellite imagery or aerial photography which showed
laundry arranged in the form of escape and evasion codes on the roof of the Tran Phu prison in
Haiphong, North Vietnam. To the best of my recollection, Directory Casey told us the

imagery/photography had been imaged/taken during the late 1970’s. These escape and evasion
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codes were information known only to U.S. pilots and air crewmen, and Directory Casey stated
that only an imprisoned U.S. flyer could have made the codes on the prison roof.

9. I am certain the CIA was in possession of this imagery in 1981 and I believe it is
still in possession of this imagery.

CIA records of 1981 imagery of US pilot escape and evasion codes at prison
near Nhom Marrott, North Vietnam

10.  Inearly 1981, I was briefed as a member of the House POW/MIA Task Force by
U.S. government officials regarding a prison camp near Nhom Marrott, Laos. Congressman
LeBoutillier and 1 were shown aerial/satellite photographs showing the month-by-month
progress of the construction of this camp, from the clearing of the jungle to the completion of
buildings and guard towers. We were told that the completion of the camp was also confirmed
by radio traffic intercepts. American POWs were reliably reported to be in the camp from a
human intelligence source inside Laos, satellite imagery (IMINT), and a low power radio
intercept (SIGINT). In addition, an escape and evasion code was imaged inside the camp. I saw
the imagery and code. A reconnaissance team was sent to the camp and took a number of
photographs of the camp and its occupants. I viewed a number of these photographs as a
member of the US House POW/MIA task force in 1981 and while an intelligence investigator
assigned to the Senate Select Committee on POW/MIA affairs in 1992. I believe that the CIA is
in possession of both the above described satellite imagery and hand held photography.

11. Later, Deputy Director of Central Intelligence, Vice Admiral Bobby Inman, USN,
briefed me and other members of the Task Force on the findings of the mission. He also showed
us a number of black and white hand held pictures said to have been taken of the camp by the

reconnaissance team. To my knowledge, these photographs have never been released by the CIA.
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CIA records of a 1992 coded message from Lieutenant Colonel Serex, Dong Vai
(Dong Mang) Prison, North Vietnam

12. Air Force Lt. Col. (then-Major) Henry M. "Mick" Serex, an electronic warfare
officer, went missing on April 2, 1972, when his EB-66, code-named "Bat 21," was shot down
over the Demilitarized Zone while accompanying a B-52 strike during the Easter invasion. (See
Defense Prisoner of War/Missing in Action Officer, "U.S. Personnel Missing, Southeast Asia
(and Selected Foreign Nationals) (U),” June 1995, p.42.) Air Force records indicate Bat 21 was
hit by a surface-to-air missile while flying at an altitude of approximately twenty-six thousand
feet. An intercepted PAVN radio communication reported the shootdown and stated that PAVN
personnel had "sighted orange parachutes in the area.” (See Exhibit 1: O 032052Z, APR 72 FM
DIRNSA) [Director, National Security Agency], Summary. Shootdown of AN-3B-66, [sic] by
Battalion 86, 274TH SAM Regiment, released by NSA on January 29, 2001, pursuant to the
Freedom of Information Act, files of Mr. Rich Daly.) One of those parachuting from the plane,
navigator Lt. Col. Iceal Hambleton, USAF, reached the ground alive and evaded capture until
rescued eleven days later. Though Humbleton reported no knowledge that any of his fellow
crewmen might also have survived, an Air Force report filed shortly after his rescue states that
"although no contact was established with the [other] crewmembers of Bat 21, the possibility of
survival is good, since one member of the crew ejected unobserved and evaded capture until his
rescue. Since there were hostile forces in the immediate area, it is possible that the other
crewmembers ejected unobserved, are evading capture, or have been captured by the hostile

forces." (SUMMARY OF FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES”; Exhibit 2, untitled typewritten

USAF after-action report, POW/MIA collection, Library of Congress.
13.  Inlate August 1992, the deputy director of the U.S. Air Force Joint Services

SERE Agency (JSSA)—the agency responsible for survival, evasion, resistance, and escape
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(SERE) training for U.S. pilots—informed Senate Select Committee investigators that while
studying recent (June 5, 1992) satellite imagery of the Dong Val (Dong Mang) Prison north of
Hon Gai, he and one of his associates discovered a valid USAF/USN escape and evasion code in
a field just west of the prison and above it the name of a missing USAF flight officer. The deputy
director, twenty-six-year veteran Robert G. Dussault, would later testify formally what he and his
associate had seen:

A. .. .I saw up at the CIA, very clearly to me there was the name S-E-R-E-X.

Q. Capital letters?

A. Yes, and it was in a field just outside the. . .[Dong Vai Prison], and there

was a number above it and there was the name SEREX, and below it, as I
remember now, 72/TA/88.

How many digit number [sic] was above the SEREX?

I'd say roughly nine or ten. I don't remember. I'd say roughly nine or ten.

It could have been a Social Security Number or just my imagination. But the thing
that struck me as interesting is that—and I didn't know this at the time, I just
wrote that stuff down, and when I got back .Al checked the list of people that are
unaccounted for, and there was an individual still unaccounted for by the name of
Serex. . ..

Q. Okay, so you saw on a June 5, 1992 photograph of the Dong Mang [Dong

Vai] prison camp that you looked at the CIA this year. . .you saw SEREX with the
nine to ten digit number above and the 72/TA/88 beneath it?

Mmm-hmm. {Yes.]

How do you interpret the 72/TA/887

Well, this is a guess, but the way I would look at it would he that the guy

went down in 72—my first reaction would be that he went down in 72, the TA
would be his monthly followed by his long term E&E symbol, followed by the
year he arrived at the location. That's all speculation.

Was A a backup symbol?

Yes.

Do you know when?

In the—according to my recollection, in the 72 timeframe. . .

. . .What I did with the CIA [personnel] is I circled it for them to

look at.!

14.  Ibelieve that the CIA is in possession of this imagery.

>R

>0 >

P PROPR

! Exhibit 3: Deposition of Robert George Dussault. pp. 75-81, October 8, 1992,
(Deposition from Inventory of the Records of the Senate Select Committee on POW/MIA
Affairs, National Archives).
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15.  According to available declassified U.S government records, no information
pertaining to Serex was received by the government from any official or unofficial source from
his date of shootdown (April 2, 1972) until his name and a valid USAF/USN Escape and Evasion
code was imaged in the field outside the Dong Vai Prison in northern Vietham on June 5, 1992.

Other U.S. POWs believed held at Dong Vai (Dong Mang) Prison, North Vietnam

16.  Satellite imagery imaged in 1975 and analyzed in mid-1976 had shown what CIA
and DOD photo interpreters believed at the time was a valid USAF/USN Escape and Evasion
code at this same Dong Vai (Dong Mang) prison. (See Exhibit 4, declassified DOD line drawing
of imagery of Dong Mang [Dong Vai] Prison, with supporting CIA documentation and
memoranda.) In addition, approximately a half dozen postwar HUMINT (human intelligence)
reports had told of US POWs being detained at the prison both during and after the war.

Included in these reports were reports of fifty to sixty American POWs seen inside the prison in
1976,% perhaps thirty seen there again in mid-1979,3 and three to four dozen reportedly taken
there by truck in 1982.* I believe that the CIA is in possession of this imagery.

17.  In spite of the prior intelligence reports telling of American POWs being detained

at Dong Vai (Dong Mang Prison) in the postwar period, officials quickly developed a program to

2 Exhibit 5: JCRC M80-015, 31 JANUARY 1980 subject: Refugee Report, Alleged
Sighting of Caucasians in Captivity, NVN, DIA Source file 0558, both POW/MIA
collection, Library of Congress.

3 Exhibit 6: JCRC HK81-007, subject: Refugee Report, Alleged American Prisoners in
Quang Ninh and Memorandum for Record, 21 October 1983, subject: Telecon between
Vietnamese Refugee [name redacted] and DC-2 analyst [name redacted], both DIA
Source file 1228, Inventory of the Records of the Senate Select Committee on POW/MIA
Affairs.

4 Exhibit 7: CIA IIR (Intelligence Information Report).
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assail, ridicule, attack, and discredit the June 5, 1992 imagery so forcefully and thoroughly that
its intelligence value would be destroyed.®
18. Here, in affiant’s opinion, is why they did this:

Today is a day we recognize our POWs and MIAs... Today is a day to remember
that over 70,000 Americans remained unaccounted for from World Wart I, 8,000
from Korea, and over 2,000 from Vietnam.

Today I want to talk about one very basic truth about those Americans un-
accounted for, and I want to talk about one very basic lie. The basic truth is this:
your government, from the President of the United States on down is fully
committed to accounting for these Americans.

[Regarding those unaccounted for from Vietnam], let me give you a short report
of the steps we have taken, all within the past year. The President created the
office I now occupy, This is the first time that our government has had a Deputy
Assistant Secretary of Defense to focus exclusively on POW-MIA issues. We
have begun one of the largest declassifying operations in government history. We
have already released 82,000 pages of previously secret and top secret documents
relating to POW and MIA matters. Last year we had 150 men and women
working POW/MIA issues. We have increased that number to over 400. We
have put Americans on the ground in Vietnam, Laos, and Cambodia. We are
working full time to account for our missing because we see it as a sacred
obligation that we owe these Americans and their families.

And that brings me to the basic lie I mentioned earlier. The basic lie is that the
U.S. Government knowingly left Americans behind and is now covering this up.
If this lie lives, then it will tear at the very guts of our military. If future
Americans become convinced their country won't stand behind them when
the chips are down, then they won't stand on the front lines for their country.
So let me start here, today, with you, to bury this lie.

First, though hundreds of investigators have been through millions of pages of
documents, not one shred of evidence, solid evidence, has been found to support
this lie. The next time you hear somebody talk about coverup, think about this:
Most of the 400 men and women working to account for POW/MIAs are men and
women in uniform. Like you, they take pride in their military service. Like you,
they would not let their buddies down. Like you, they would be the first to speak
out at the first hint of foot-dragging or coverup.

5 "Panel on POWs Deeply Divided Over Direction.” Los Angeles Times, November
19, 1992, p. A2.
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Yes, there are questions about our missing and unaccounted for Americans. But
the answers aren’t in American files. The answers are in Vietnam, in Laos, [and]
in Cambodia. . . .The answers are slow in coming, but we will not rest until we’re
certain we have them.

Thank you. God bless you. . .God bless the United States Army. . .and God bless
the United States of America.

(Emphasis supplied)

"DASD PTAK Addresses AMCL," Department of Defense POW/MIA Newsletter,

October 1992, p.2, files of William Stewart.

19.  Dussault, preparing his testimony for the upcoming Select Committee imagery
hearings scheduled for mid-October, met with CIA photo interpreters to review all the postwar
imagery relating to POWs and to further discuss the Serex imagery in detail. This meeting took
place at the National Photographic Interpretation Center (NPIC) (pronounced "N-pick"), a joint
CIA/DIA command located at the Navy Yard near Capitol Hill. Dussault later told Senate
investigators that to his amazement, the CIA photo interpreters informed him during the portion
of the discussion relating to the June 5, 1992, imagery of the Dong Mang [Dong Vai) Prison that
the "SEREX 72/TA/88" all of which he had circled on the photograph up at Langley—had now
disappeared.

Q. You say that you then met again with CIA photo interpreters . . . ?

A. Right. . . . When we went to NPIC, the CIA guys were there and they

briefed us. . . They said look, we saw the numbers. They admitted seeing the same
numbers I did. When I circled it they were right there and they said yeah, we saw
it. But. . .at NPIC, they briefed the fact that they . . . did a digital on this thing,
looked at it on a light table, and it wasn't there, and [they said] it must have been
in an anomaly, [a] photographic anomaly.

I don't understand photographic anomalies, I wouldn't know how to explain one if
somebody asked me to. . .

. . .When someone tells me that that's a photo anomaly that SEREX would occur
on a photo—and they say that happens, a SEREX would appear on a photo and
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would be a result of the photographic process. I think that's unusual, but I've got
no way to argue with them.®

20. I believe that the CIA is in possession of the original unadulterated satellite
imagery described above.

21.  During the closed briefings, held on October 2 and 5 1992, Dussault explained to
the senators what the CIA personnel had said about the June 5, 1992, "SEREX" imagery, offered
JSSA's analysis of the other imagery relating to live POWSs, and then stunned those present by
declaring that, while recently reviewing 1988 imagery of Laos, he and his associates had
discovered nineteen four-digit numbers that matched the four-digit authenticators of known
MIAs, each laid out or constructed on the ground in remote areas along L.ao National Route 4
southeast of the Plain of Jars, and had discovered the name of a missing USAF pilot and an
accompanying four-digit number laid out or constructed beside a road east of the Sam Neua
Valley.” (The name of the missing pilot was Wrye, along with the four-digit number 1104. RF-
101 pilot Maj. Blair C. Wrye, USAF, was lost over North Vietnam on August 12, 1966.)

22.  Ibelieve that the CIA is in possession of this imagery.

23.  Animagery expert later hired by the Select Committee to review the June 5, 1992
imagery from Dong Vai (Dong Mang) discovered another pilot distress signal in the same field

where Dussault and his associate had seen and marked the “SEREX 72/TA/88.” According to the

6 Exhibit 3: Deposition of Robert George Dussault, pp. 75-81, October 8, 1992, Source:
Deposition from Inventory of the Records of the Senate Select Committee on POW/MIA
Affairs, National Archives.

7 Exhibit 8: Handwritten investigator's notes titled "Questions For JSSA" and "Questions
For DIA/CIA photo interpreters [sic],” both from Working Files of Committee
Investigator Bob Taylor, 1991-1992, Inventory of the Records of the Senate Select
Committee on POW/MIA Affairs, National Archives. Exhibit 9: "Joint Document by
LWB & CLL Concerning Unresolved Differences in Their Analyses of Imagery Over
Sam Neua, Laos and Adjacent to the Doug Vai Prison in Viet Nam," p.2.
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expert, Col. Lorenzo "Larry” Burroughs, USAF (Ret.), who had once served as acting director at
NPIC, the signal was the two-letter USAF/USN E&E code "G/Walking X," followed by the
four-digit authenticator "2527." Burroughs would later report with a "100% level of confidence”
that he had seen the "GX 2527" in the imagery and added that "JSSA has... confirm[ed] and
match[ed] this number as a valid authenticator code against a known MIA."® I believe that the
CIA is in possession of this imagery.

24.  Only one of the several known postwar satellite images/photographs showing
valid USAF/USN Escape and Evasion codes, secret authenticators and/or the names of missing
pilots and/or air crewmen laid out or constructed on the ground in northern Vietnam and/or Laos
has ever been declassified and released to the public. Not one of the satellite
images/photographs discussed above has ever been made public. The only postwar satellite
image showing a valid USAF/USN Escape and Evasion code that has been released appears on

the cover of An Enormous Crime. That image, like the imagery of the nineteen four-digit

numbers that matched the four-digit authenticators of known MIAs, each laid out or constructed
on the ground in remote areas along Lao National Route 4 southeast of the Plain of Jars, and the
name of a missing USAF pilot and an accompanying four-digit number laid out or constructed
beside a road east of the Sam Neua Valley, was imaged over northern Laos in early 1988.
(Declassified satellite image from Inventory of the Records of the Senate Select Committee on

POW/MIA Affairs, National Archives). I believe that the CIA is in possession of this imagery.

8 Exhibit 10: "NTM Imagery Analysis Report of POW/MIA Related Photography,”
December 7, 1992, Prepared by Colonel (Ret.) Lorenzo W. Burroughs, copy faxed by
OASD (C3I) 12/14/92 [Excerpts].

See also Exhibit 9.
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US Secret Service Agent John Syphrit

25. In early January, 1986, White House US Secret Service Agent John Syphrit came
to my Congressional office and told me that, while stationed in the hallway just outside the Oval
Office in late January 1981, he observed and heard the following: President Reagan, Vice-
President Bush, Director-designate of the CIA William Casey, and National Security Advisor
Richard Allen emerged from the Oval Office and, pausing in the hallway, en route to the Cabinet
Room, briefly discussed an offer made by the Vietnamese government to the Reagan
Administration to trade the American POWs they were holding in return for payment of some
four billion dollars. In August of 1992, the Washington Times (Exhibit 11) recounted this
incident, as well as efforts to have Syphrit testify before the Senate Select Committee on
POW/MIA Affairs.

26.  Syphrit’s account was later corroborated by at least one senior Regan

Administration intelligence official. See “An Enormous Crime,” at pp. 458-59.

217. The Exhibits attached hereto, and listed below my signature, are authentic.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief. -

Avpie (&
Executed this _\Ci_ day ofmo&
\ D

Bill Hendon

000011



Case 1:04-cv-00814-HHK Document 95-45 Filed 06/04/08 Page 12 of 58

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

000012



Case 1:04-cv-00814-HHK Document 95-45 Filed 06/04/08 Page 13

Exhibit 1: O 032052Z, APR 72 FM DIRNSA) [Director,

National Security Agency], Summary. Shootdown of

AN-3B-66, [sic] by Battalion 86, 274Th SAM Regiment,

released by NSA on January 29, 2001, pursuant to the

Freedom of Information Act, filesof Mr.RichDaly.. . . . . . ... ... ...

Exhibit 2: Untitled typewritten USAF after-action report,
POW/MIA collection, Library of Congress.. . . . . ... ... ... .....

Exhibit 3: Deposition of Robert George Dussault. pp. 75-81,

October 8, 1992, Source: Deposition from Inventory of the

Records of the Senate Select Committee on POW/MIA

Affairs, National Archives.. . . . . . . . . . . . . ..o

Exhibit 4: Declassified DOD line drawing of imagery of
Dong Mang [Dong Vai] Prison, with supporting CIA
documentationand memoranda. . . . . . ... .. ..o

Exhibit 5: CRC M80-015, 31 JANUARY 1980 subject:

Refugee Report, Alleged Sighting of Caucasians in Captivity,

NVN, DIA Source file 0558, both POW/MIA collection,

Library of Congress. . . . . . . . . . . . e

Exhibit 6: JCRC HK81-007, subject: Refugee Report, Alleged

American Prisoners in Quang Ninh and Memorandum for

Record, 21 October 1983, subject: Telecon between Vietnamese

Refugee [name redacted] and DC-2 analyst [name redacted], both

DIA Source file 1228, Inventory of the Records of the Senate

Select Committee on POW/MIA Affairs.. . .. . ... ... ... .. ......

Exhibit 7: CIA IIR (Intelligence Information Report) .. . . . . .. ... ... ..

Exhibit 8: Handwritten investigator’s notes titled “Questions For

JSSA” and “Questions For DIA/CIA photo interpreters [sic],”

both from Working Files of Committee Investigator Bob Taylor,

1991-1992, Inventory of the Records of the Senate Select

Committee on POW/MIA Affairs, National Archives.. . . . .. ... ... ..

Exhibit 9: “Joint Document by LWB & CLL Concerning
Unresolved Differences in Their Analyses of Imagery Over Sam
Neua, Laos and Adjacent to the Doug Vai Prison in Viet Nam,” p.2.. . . . . .

Exhibit 10: “NTM Imagery Analysis Report of POW/MIA Related
Photography,” December 7, 1992, Prepared by Colonel (Ret.)

Lorenzo W. Burroughs, copy faxed by OASD (C31) 12/14/92

[Excerpts]. .. . . . . i i e

of 58

52-53

000013



Case 1:04-cv-00814-HHK Document 95-45 Filed 06/04/08 Page 14 of 58

Exhibit 11: Panel awaits agent’s story on POW swap, Washington
Times, A4, Aug. 11,1992.. . . . . . . ... ... . .. ... 59-61

000014



Case 1:04-cv-00814-HHK Document 95-45 Filed 06/04/08 Page 15 of 58

CATEGORY » ¢ = M 83
MESSAQGE = 1918523 )
Z 92EXASS] LOO LN NO. Jé9

6’8 l"ZIu

ZKZX 08 ZLZ 010 D R PP

nzuzz AR 72 Brn - L o) (350 USC 403
;g,."s . {5) (3)-18 USC 798
T E- RN

XX - (b) (3)-P.L. 86-36
295-12 &

NORTH

XXCC

(ALL TIHE$ lULU) PART ONE' HIGHLIGNTS A. S
BATTALION 7;“ SAM_REOIMENT. B. DETA

1 _SON

[] xicun AT
DWIN! ACTIVITY
AT QUAN LANO

P21
T2 pEpAne I

—d el e

[
f
{4

m o~

HERE USZD IN PIOIAILE SIHULATED
5383 AND l‘ilé, QUAN LANG GROUN

vITY
AND 29 MICH RESPECTIVELY PA
'-SUMAIY uun. TINEZNR PILOTS' TYPE ACFY/ZACTUAL P

ﬂNICSlCDNH A. NVAF FIGHTERS 1.

lTI-/lAl TNUOIG AFLD/ =/~

STIXP ALERT/-/KIEN AN _AFLD/-/-.

P ALERT/-/QUAN LA AFLW -,
ALERT/-I AN LANO AFLD/ =/-. B, F BOMBERS/T
' D. NYAF HELICOPTEIS 1. INKTERA
HI-‘ !AF/-/PNUC YEN T0 OIA LAW~/]NA. E

Released by NSA on ZL/ T2 L [

pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act
; o

Cases# T4 /-7 E

68/

000015

o8l



Case 1:04-cv-00814-HHK Document 95-45 Filed 06/04/08 Page 16 of 58

5956-9938/70NE, NXO- 1 I

HIOHL
NVN,

IGHTS. (2) 1228-1

LAGS AND SOVUTH VI!YNAHICROSS uP

“FOr-STCREFUHIRA

=
FOQUR, CORRECTIONS IN THE NAS FOR 2’/17!!2 70 J!/Ul
(370 ;xsz-r: 2128542 MARCH ADD THE FOLLOWINO ONE, SUMMARY
3. ON 0-21 CRASHES IN THE QUAN LAuo Al A FOLLON LIONT OVZI sournexu
LACS ON 3# MARCM 1972 B. DETAILS ON 38 MARCN BETKEZEM 1 zx D 1328, E NORTHM
VIETNAMESE AJR FORCE (NVAF) N1G-21 STAGED FROM VINN. eunnzu sournnu uus
AND MAS SUBSEQUENTLY UNABLE TO KECOVER AT VINM DUE TO A s HEATH ‘010
THEN PROCEEBED TO QUAN LANO WHERE INTERNAL EQUIPMENT All-l MALFU CTI N AND
ADVERSE WEATHER AGAIN PREVENTED K15 LAN uxuo. FINALLY, AS A ! ULT OF FUEL
EXNAUSTION, -THE PILOT EJECTED FROM THIS AIRCRAFT AND THE MIG RASN:D IN AN AREA
EAST OF QUAN LANG. THE MIG-2]1 INVOLVED IN THIS ACTIVITY ruuc YEN

VINH UNRDER MDIO SILENCE W“NO THE p9gf HOURS. (20 li!

l!l!ll) ADD THME FOLL 0 PART THREE, ALPHA, ITEN 4, xlF!lB (1)

7/ ONE , -2 ATTEMPTED INTCP/ 3
E HIGHLIGHTS, XXHH

o

AFI-/PHUC I@!O VINK -/RADIO SIEENC
/ A

T2IAlD) L !
FCIA({b)Z - 50 U3 403
CIA(kb): - 18 UEC 798

OIA(b)3 - P.L. 86+36 sec 6

000016



Case 1 04- cv 00814 HHK Document 95-45 Filed 06/04/08 Page 17 of 58

e AL pre

PP )

PPN}

s bbb S o ithal

A aed

 Kdaad

[T

.

VTGS Aesvrpey

S

RENDAY

A AR RIS (
s u‘ RN NRURN S 3 - d

i S TTETe s ANO/CA FERSONS DE.TCVEO 10 MAVE KNOVLECIE OF WICSING PCRSONUEL C: A Al SCARFT
ATTACH PORTINING STATEICNTS 2204 CACH

LAST NAME = FUABY MAMC. = w{DOLC WMIVIAL caaoc . i ‘lrfé"“" ad
l . . . . LIRVICL MintbCa .
L__CHIEEIIS, 3QF T T, . . X OATA
| IR A S AL | : 1D 00T AET 3 - i
U surimsoop . Sp4aRD 1L \ 105l — | ! .
jpin TrguIn : CAFPATS ; _\k', '
SOaoc  Bycdann v ; ) \UR (a8 ! \
12 PETAILCD CIACUMITINALS SURROUNDING PISAPPEARANCE (Purstlen, sstent end rosviia of searchi

b ll‘lo asving equipe
of tldes, tercaln, ete., and any othar datalle puce
tinent to o detaralaation of statun aat laciuded odoevhere In thle tepere. 'y S
lajor NAME vae tho pilot of an. EB-66 !drcraft, call sif
parted Korat Royal Thai Adr Force Baoe, Thailand, on a nom..l Roc¢ ountermss—

" surce nmission 2t oprroximataly 1337 jours, local, 2 April 1972, Other crevmenbers on
board ware, Lt Colonel Iceal Hembleton, Nuvigator, It Colonel Anthcny R. Glennangeli,
E:0, Major . N AME , =0, Lt Colonel NAME 5 EJO, and First ILicu-
tenani NA Mg ; Ev0, At approximately 10002 hou:.'s, location L645N - -,
106118, ar. F-105, call sign Coy 01, flying an Arc Light Support mission had a StM
launch indication, Tne aircraft commander observed tho missile contrezil and the S:4
cxplosion at zbout 26000 feel. At the came time he saw-an aircraft diving in the
vicinity of tho explosion and thought it had evaded tho SAf, }e then noticed flome
trailing each ving and the aircraft breek into tvs (2) mejor pleces ent two (2) s:ali-
er oncs at about 16000 Ifeet. The burning wreckags continued o tre ground, - Cne
poameer of coy Tlight (a flight of two F-105s), raeported heeriny an iwn. t‘mx\.t\_".'.[ teeper

on guard channel, Bat 21's wingman, Bat 22, was in a Sili breck mentuver atoihic dme, | §

Porsonnel aboard Bat 22 roported hearing a short beszer and a direciion oy om irdorne
wreralt to "cors up volces", Shortly thercatlter, thsy heard the airtorn: airaraft
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1 another -- angle has a lot to do with it. There’s & 2, that

2 looks like a 3 -- but agaln I wouldn t stand 100 percent on

3 this that they are there in reallty, okay° People have told

4 me that this 6&lrs, and I believe it. I’ve seen stuff on a

5 screen that had five numbers all over the screen‘ based on

6 this type of thlng being shown on a-TV screen, numbers appear

7 everywhere. BEAR
e 8 ButAwhat I'm bringing out at this point is I don't
ﬁg | 9 thlnk thlS 1s exactly the one I saw in the CIA because the one
1%; 10 at GIA, as I recall, was a lot bigger. There was also a field
'ii 11 out here where I saw what looked like a name, and below the
i% 12 naﬁe was -- here it comes -- do you see this? 5-3-3-5-5-4-
fﬁ“ 13 5 -- do you see that?

MR DYSON "I can't.

THE WITNESS Anyway,’these numbere appear to me.
What we're really deallng w1th here is somethlng that is maybe
overgrown, somethlng that was: maybe clear at one time and now
no 1onger exlsts, but rlght now 1t s not easy to see. I see
it. But in talklng to the photo interpreters, they say this
happens everywhere. It’'s a photo anomaly. And to save the
game, I can’t;argue'ﬁith them. “
| Q. Have any of the numbers or groups of numbers that
you've Seeh”ih thie>photograph been compared to khown

authenticator numbers of MIA’sS?

‘:> A. I didn't check it agalnst any list. What did seem
// | |
_ ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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to make -- on this particular photograph that I saw up at the

CIA, very clearly to me there was the name S-E-R-E-X. ( ‘)
0. Capital letters?
A. Yes, and it,.was in a field outside this -- excuse

me, I don’'t know if it was exactly that field, but it was in a
field just outside the same place, and there was a number
above it and there was the name SEREX, and below it, as I
remember now, 72/TA;/88.

Q. How many digit number was above the SEREX?

A, I'd say roughly nine or ten. I don’'t remember. I'd
say roughly nine or ten. It could have been a Social Security
Number or just my imagination. But the thing that struck me
as interesting is that -- and I didn’t know this at the time,
I just wrote that stuff down, and when I got back Al checked
the list of people that are unaccounted for, and there was an
individual still unaccounted for by the name of Serex.

‘Now, when someone tells me that that's a photo
anomaly that SEREX would occur on a photo -- and they say that
happens, a SEREX would appear on a photo and would be a result
of the photographic process, I think that’s unusual, but I‘ve
got no way to argue with them.

Q. Now, which photograph was this that you saw the
SEREX on?

A. This one. I'm saying, here it’s supposed to be the

same date and same location, but I believe it was a little bit

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
1111 FOURTEENTH STREET, N.W.
SUITE 400
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005
(202)289-2260
(800) FOR DEPO
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1 bigger and better.
2 Q. Okay, so you saw on a June 5, 1992 photograph of the
3 Dong Mang prisgon camp that you looked at at the CIA this year

is a picture that you saw the SEREX with the nine to ten digit
number above and the 72/TA/88 beneath it?

A. Mmm - hmm.

Q. How do you interpret the 72/TA/88?

A. Well, this is a guess}’5Ut the way I would look at
it would be the guy went down in 72 -- my first reaction would
be that he went down in 72, the TA would be his monthly
followed by his long term E&E symbol, followed by the year he
arrived at that location. That's all speculation.

Q. Was A a backup symbol?

A Yes.

Q. Do you know when?

A In the -- according to my recollection, in the 72
timeframe.

Q. And what about T, was that a primary symbol?

Mmm- hmm?

You say you wrote down the nine to ten digit number?
No, I didn‘’t write anything down.

Oh.

I put it all in my head.

Okay .

¥ o » o » o ¥

What I did with the CIA is I circled it for them to

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
1111 FOURTEENTH STREET, N.W.
SUITE 400
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005
{202)289-2260
{800) FOR DEPO
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look at. When they told me the next time I met them that they
looked at that and they went back to the number one, highest
quality photo that they had, that stuff wasn’'t there. And
that being photo jnterpreters, what I saw was a photo anomaly.
And ba?ically, I bought it. ‘

Q. You said at some point, while you were looking at
the photograph at the CIA, you memorized the nine or ten-
digit number?

A. No, I didn‘ct.

Q. Oh, you didn’t memorize it?

A. I didﬁ;t memorize the number at the top. I
memorized the one below, which is the one I read to you. I
remember seeing 72/TA/88, because that was, for some reason,
easy for me to remember.

Q. Do you know whether anyone has ever compared the

nine to ten digit number that was son top of SEREX to --

A, I don’'t think anybody has. I don't even know what

~the number is. 1I’d have to look at the photograph and pull it

off. I may have read it aloud, and Al Erickson may have taken
it as a note. But I'‘ll have to check on that, I don’t
remember.

Q. I think we can all agree that that’s something that
someone should do.

A. Ch, yeah.

Q. Right away.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
1111 FOURTEENTH STREET, N.W.
SUITE 400
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005
(202)289-2260
(800) FOR DEPO

1000022




Case 1:04-cv-00814-HHK Document 95-45  Filed 06/04/08 Page 23 of 58

\ 79
_g; 1 A. So I'll talk to him as soon as I get back this
b’ 2 afternoon. @
2? 3 Q. To Erickson?
‘ 4 A. Yeah. See if he’'s got a note on the numbers I read
5 off. I'm pretty sure I read it off to somebody. I don’t know

6 if it was the CIA people or Al. I did not take it.

4 7 Q. It seems to me that that number ought to be checked
i 8 against the guy’é;-- Mr. Serex's Socia; Security Number
7?: 9 against his authenticator number to see of there's any
: 10 overlap.

11 Q. You say that you then met again with CIA photo
”f 12 interpreters who told you that it was a photographic anomaly.
.; 13 A. Right. That was it. When we went to NPIC, the CIA

i

Eegd

guys were there and they briefed us on what they tried. They

2 15 said look, we saw the numbers. They admitted seeing the same
5 16 numbers I did. When I circled it they were right there and
f 17 they said yeah, we saw it. But when we met a week ago, 2

s weeks agao, at NPIC, they briefed the fact that they tried to

¥o go back to the original, more recent stuff, they did a digital

30 on this thing, looked at it on a light table, and it wasn’t

41 there, and it must have been an anomaly, photographic anomaly.
2p I don't understand photographic anomalies, I

23 wouldn’t know how to explain one if somebody asked me to. And
24 when I have to stand up and say hey, are you a photo

25 interpreter, I have to say no. So what I said the other day
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1 about deferring to these experts, in one sense, I have Lo do
2 that and in another sense I still wonder.
3 Q. Had you ever heard of Mr. Serex? @
4 A. No. I didn‘'t realize -- in fact, when I first
5 looked at that, I thought the guy was saying SERE -- survival
3 evasion resistance escape -- to get somebody’s attention in
7 our business. S0 it may be possible it ain’'t Serex, it‘s some
8 guy trying to get our attention to suryive, as an alternative.
9 Okay, so that’s another one. You kno@, I sit here and try
10 give all possible .solutions. The first one, i.e., Serex, may
11 be the valid one. Maybe the number above that would be the
12 key.
13 Q. Were there any other symbols that you saw on the
14 equivalent of this photograph that we should know about?
15 A. No, I didn’t see any. Al may have seen .something,
16 but T didn’t see anything.
17 Q. When was it that you first looked at the June 5th,
18 1972 photograph over at the CIA?
19 A. I think it was -- when did we go to CIA? August
20 timeframe, I think. 1I'd have to look, Either August
21 or September or something like that. I'd say August.
22 Q. August 19892.
23 A, Wait a minute, hold on. CIA, Langley, 13 August.
24 Q. And then you went back a second time -- did you say
25 about a month later and met with them again?
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A. No, we only went there once. The next time we met

them is when they visited us at NPIC that one morning. f,,

Q. And NPIC, just for the record, is what? (iEEI:) -
National Photographic Interprétation Center.

A
Q. It’'s located at?
A It's located at the Navy Yard in Washington, D.C.
It’s run by the CIA and DIA. It's a joint command, I guess. é;:fz
Q. I want to askjyou some quesyions apout the possible

52K symbol seen at Nhom Marat in 19g1. Are you familiar with

that photograph?

\

A. Oh, yeah. I am familiar wi the case. 1I‘ve seen

the photograph. I haven’t really spent that much time with

the photograph. I don’t think we/ever had a copy of that in

our pussession. We were shown here.
Q. You were shown it here at the Senate?
A. Mmm - hmm .
Q. When was that? :
A, I think April, ;
Q. During the first deposfition? E
A. Mmm- hmm.
Q. Had you never seen At before that?
A. No.
Q. Let’'s just assume, for sake of this discussion, that

it really is a 52K. Whay{ does that meyn to you as‘an expert

in E&E?
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- . . ’ ) ‘6 July 1976.

. CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY s —
Directorate of latel l!ienca

- «

. mmmw j b .‘-...
e
SUBJECT : Dong Mang Prison ‘Canp, NVN

REFERENCES : (a) Requirement No. wo/48/76 (25 May 1976)
(b) IAS Project No. 054145

nmnrarxixm:.smzespmsetoyurrxeqummtfor’ .
analys:.safa camp located in the viicinity of Cam

" Prison Location

NF 4§13
2. The priscn is loczbed at 21-04-00N 107-07-15E, appmmanately -7
P 26 kilcoeters west-northwest of the port of Cam Pha. It is located in C.

. a secluded area at the base of the foothills about 1 kilameter north. of
Dong- Mang and 2 kilameters north of Route 183.

Discussion

3. Although we were unable to find any conclusive evidence that
this prison might contain Armerican POWs, we did notice several unique
featires in this prison that differ from other known Vietnamese priscns.
-1t is secluded in a relatively remote area and has an access contyol

point on the road leading to the camp. Walls within the campound
phyamllyand\nsaallysegmgabethepnsam !mev:.sualsegregat:lm
Of prisoners indicates it is not a forced labor camp. The only other
hmmpnsmthatusedmmlywalledompamdstosegregatethe
Prisoners was the fommer POW camp at Dan Boi. -

4. Roof repair work was on cne of the confinement build-
ings/living quarters A close stidy

of the roof repair a uque altemating light and dark -
pattern on the roof. This pattern, in the foarm of squares, was repeated

%n i
¥

“W
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)

three times at different locations on the roof. Because of the seemingly
unusual manner in which the roof was being repaired we attempted to’
discern if this pattern was coincidental or purposeful. Wewereunable
tomakethlsdﬂ;tmctlmarxireallzethattheprospectofltbelng
purposeful is remote. It is not known if prisoners would be used ar
allowed to make these repairs. Bowever, we did investigate this possi-
bility. 2an attempt was made to transpose this pattern into Morse code.
The white squares, being larger than the dark ones, were considered as
dashes and the dark squares as dots. A dash—-dot-dash in Marse code
transposes as the letter "K".

"NI" and "TA" that are variaticns of the same dash-dot—dash
pattern. We contacted an individual in the Office of Naval Intelligence
who has extensive knowledge of the POW sitmation. According to this
source, the letter "K' was the permamently designated signal letter -
asagnedmmcrewssl'aﬂ.dtheybedownedand\mabletorecallthe
monthly and/cr daily ass:.gned signal letters. This information has been
confirmed through discussions with fommer POWs.

Construction Details

5. The prison was the early es of construction
. . adjacent to a small possible detention mpm“uly
) 1972. The possible detention camp caonsisted of & secuwred compourd:
containing approsdmately ten small, semipermanent buildings. As wSrk on
the present prison progressed, the semipermanent facility was dismantled.

6. The auxrrently existing prison consists of a walled campound
containing eight confinement buildings/living quarters, one probable
messhall, two support buildings, at least four latrines, ten unidenti-
fied buildings ard two probable guard houses/towers. The interior of
. the compound is divided into 14 separately secured areas. Each area is.
Seaxred by a solid wall with a single access. Themlybtuldlngsmthe
capound that are not separately secured are the probable messhall and
two suppart buildings. Studies of prisons in North Vietnam known to
contain PQWs during the war have shown effarts to segregate the prisoners
by using walls or other materials to obscure visibility. However, none -
werease.xtenswelysegmgatedasattluscarpmrﬁ A small building, -
possibly used for sol_ltary confinement, is located Qm:sme of the walled

000028
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SUBJECT: Dong Mang Prison Camp, NVN

ocrr\pom'd 'mebulldanglssecuedonthreesn.desbyfenmmgandonme
side by the east wall of the campound. Two possible guard houses/towers
are at the two outer carners of the fenced area. Another guard tower is
located on a hillside outside of the campound near the southeast carner
and it affords good visihility of the entire prison.

: 7. During the construction of cne of the confinement buildings/
living quarters, we fdcfymiacd ] the building would contain eight roams ar
cells. Assuming the oonfinement buildings -also contain eight
romsarxiLfbothom'pnsa\ersweremeachmanthecmpamdwﬂd
contain between 130 to 260 prisoners.

8. A large area behind the east .(rear) wall of the campound has
been cleared and leveled. Portions of an outer wall have been caastxuc-
ted around the campound with one segment of this outer wall extending
into the cleared area. The height of this outer wall is about three
times higher than the existing wall securing the prison. If this
cleared area is for enlarging the campourd,”it could increase the cur-
rent capacity by approximately 50 percent.

9. The administration and support facility far the prison is
located just cutside of the prison ccmpound. This facility consists of
ane administration building, three barracks, one probable messhall and
11 support buildings.

10. A possible satellite/auxiliary detention camp is located 1,100
meters northwest of the main compound. 'm.xscampbegantodevelopas
canstruction of the main compound progressed. It may have been construc-
ted to hold personnel from the possible detention camp that was disman-
tled to make room for the main compound. If, as it appears, this satel-
lite area is a detention facility, it indicates an effort to separate
the prisoners being kept there from those being confined at the main
campourd . Othenusethemamcmpoundwouldhaveorlgmallybeencon—
structed of sufficient size to accammodate these priscners.

1_1 This possible satellite compound is triangular shaped and
oontams four to five possible confinement buildings/living quarters and
sevenorelghtsupportbun.ldmgs These buildings are much smaller than
those at the main campound. Two walls of the compourd e (h “the opin, hut”
Vegetatmnobscurestheareawherethetlnxﬂwallsmuldbelocated A
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' large opening can be seen where the two visible walls should meet.. This
! large opening raises questions about the security of the campound.  Nine
' administration/support buildings are located outside of the campourd.

000030
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) CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
Directorate cf Intelligence

3 - Imagery Analysis Service

J

SUBJECT: Briefing to DOD on Narth Vietnamese Prison Camp

s .
4
J 21 June 1976 Messrs. ‘
of IAS accarpanied
Rear Admiral James B. and C. R. Polfer,

USN (boﬂ'sformrminm:'thkun)

Mpurpoceofﬂnhrieﬁmmmaolid.tmmmidenmyig\g

possible
Vietnam. Al

‘Naval Intelligence who had extensive contact with the POWs during their
debriefings. Commander Buroughs was briefed on 24 Juns 1976, Commander
Buroughs did not give us confirmation of American presence hut did
indicate that one possible sign of evidence we were pursuing was feasible.
A vhite, dark, white pattemn seen on a roof within the oampound could,
by transposing the pattem into Morse code, indfcate the letter *"K".

;. Commander: Buroughs informed us that the “latter "K" was the pexmanently
designated letter assigned to air crews as a signal should they be
downed and unable to recall the nonthly and/or daily assigned signal
%ettm&minfmtimhasbemcmﬂmedth:mqhdimsiauwith
ormer :
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NOTE FOR: Mr. Bqu

ca

The possibility of the
. wvas first raised b
- at:such a

- existed on an and near - -continued
/ to hold American POWs. : C
to the United States afte aving North Vietnam - -
which ulé{mately came to the attention of the DDO,
. wvho has followved up on the iiae r
. TAS was
asked to search fo such a camp by the DDO.: It -
' fatled to find one on ‘any of the many islands in : e
that region but did locate this camp inland and to ’ .

the west of Cam Pha. The attached memorandum
provides some information on its characteristics.

exigtence of this camp

.

Three people in the Pentagon have been
contacted for information on North Vietnamese
prison camps. The initial contact was with .
Admiral Lawvrence who referred the IAS analyst to i
Adumiral Stockdale. - He in turn referred the
analyst to Cwmdr, .Burrows vwho, is supposed to be
the Pentagon's leading expert on POW camps. I
have expressed your concern about the sensitivity
of the hypothesis that this camp holds POWs with
those in IAS which served to re-enforce their
appreciation of its sensitivity. 'All materiasl, of
which the attached report is the only significant -

plece,will be stamped sensitive and given controlled . —
dissemination.rnw . . - . ’
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pu:ueme at a prison camp in North
tockdale was ynable to provide any indicators
pbart:Buroughs (retired) at the Office of
ve contact with the FOWs during their
was briefed on 24 June 1976. Camander

A white, dark, white pattern seen on a roof within the campound could,
by transposing the pa into Morse code, indfcate the letter "K".
Conmander, Buroughs -1nformed us;h-‘t}utthe letter "K* was the pexmanently
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9 July 1976_ - T T

v Copy ¢, , -

NOTE FOR: Mr. Bush

C g R

A%

The possibility of the oxiqtcnco of this camp
- was first raised'd

to the United Statec‘a ter,
wvhich uléinately came to-

4 It .
failed to find ne‘on any; o he many {slands in . . &=
that region but did ‘locate this camp inland and to '
the west of Cam Pha.."'The attached memorandum ”
-provides some inforwation on its characteristics.
. % s e L ‘

I ¥ 0

<¥~1

oy Three peop e in the PentagOn have been
.jontacted for information on North Vietnamese
irison camps. The i{nitfel contact was with
; miral Lawrence who referred the IAS analyst to
/ miral Stockdale, He in turn referred the
J alyst. to Cudr.: Burrowa who-1s-supposed to be
; e Pentason s”leading’expert on"POW camps.. I+~
: ve ‘expressed your concern about the, sengitivity . |
.the hypothesis that this camp holds POWs with ;
ose in IAS vhich served to re-enforce their ..  ~ ;
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LIAISON OFFICE
AMERIGAN EMBASSY
APO SAN FRANCISCO 583138

JOINT CASUAL.TY’RESOL.UT!ON CENTER RV

-

- o ' . . Referenca: M8 ~ S;*‘, SR

FROM: . JCRC- LNB Coe L ‘ - - v January 19 -
b “-t_w .

SUBJ: Ref"gee 'Report Mleged Sightin% of Cahcasians in Capt:ivit.y%NVN
TO: ~Commander, JCRC o e

Barbers Point, HI 96862 . . : e :__ .

Mr. Sc (Boat {DN 0487), a 23 year old native of Hong Cai,

. NVN, was interviewed at Pulau Bidong, Malaysia, on 18 Januaty 1980,
stated that in early 1976 he saw American pilots in captivity at: che \ﬂ
Dong Dang Public Security Camp located in Quang Yen .District of- Quamg \
Ninh Province at approximate coordinates YJ0533 on Route 183 jusc‘b
side the town of Dong Dang. <c claimed he saw several caucagians in %
striped prisoner clothing within the camp area on various work projects.

. Asked about how many caucasigns he. saw, sc. "stated that he heard there
were 50 or 60 in the camp but he'only saw a few of then. sé des—
cribed the camp as having 6 meter high concrete walls all.around. When
asked how he could see through a 6 meter wall,' so - stated-that this
sighting vas made {rom a nearby hill northwest  from a distance of- 500 ,
to 600 meters. Interviewer pointed out that the hill must have been .
quite high to offer such a view over a 6 meter wall. Qﬂ agreed ‘but
further went on to say that the inside of the camp was ‘also hill-shaped,
and that {s why he was able to see the caucasians. He said he was in
the areca on a business/pleasure trip with some, friends when one of them
pointed to the camp and said. chere were Americnns in there. That is.
vhen <c. noticed the caucasians. His friends said the caucaslans were
American pilots captured in 1972. Asked to describe the prisoners he '
saw, Quang said they were uea*ing baggy striped ‘priscn uniforms and

S¢  couldn't tell if they were healthy or not but all appeared skinny
He stated that wany had '"red faces", apparently from exposure to the'sun.
The camp was fairly isolated, about a 20 minute walk on a curving 'road
from the main road (183), sc ~said. He saw no vehicles entering or
leaving the camp. He said there were sevetal nice houses built outside
of the camp (about 5 or 6).

Comments: S was_previously rntervieved on 16 HNovenber 79
at uhich time he reported a second hand accdunt of live Azericans work~ -
ing with the resistance. forces in-Long Khank, »(See report "M79-254 ) AT
that time he made no mention of his rather eignificant sighting. in" Quang v
"Ninh. Asked why he had not mentioncd this sighting during ‘the - previous ‘

’
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. interview, he said he thought we were only interested in. $outh Vietnam.
3¢ seemed very unsure of his 'information throughout this 1 1nterviev

and was particularly unsure of ‘the number of Americans he saw,- starting..

with "over 50" and finally saying that he saw only a few bdbut thanéhe was
sure there—-were.qnany more. His general demeanor and claimed. abili:y to
determine “a man's race and factal color from half a kilometer away: gave
the interviewer the impression that =Sc is a less than reliable“source.
It is noted, too, that there is some question as to Sec.. place, of .
birth. In spite of the above, there appears to be a grain of belief. on

Sc  part that Americans are still held at the Dong:iDang facility, '
and s¢ - seems to know a great deal about tha area. :With this: i} m:lnd
an attempt will be made to re-interview oS¢ during the- next incerv:!.ew
trip to Pulau Bidong, Malaysia.

He
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:C)JNT CASUALTY RESOLUTION \C&ENTER

LIAISON C- REpRODUCED AT THE NATIONAL ARCHIVES
AMERICAN EMBASSY

APO SAN FRANCISCO 96346

_ Reference: HK81-007
FROM: JCRC-LNB 30 December 1981

SUBJ: Refugeé Report, Alleged American Prisomers in Quang Ninh

TO: Cowmander, JCRC
Barbers Point, HI 96862

. ' C
Source: 1% ; DPOB: ) R 5D . Yen Hung
District,” Quang Ninh Province; ID card 3p sD ~ ‘former
merchant; interviewed at 5D » on 15 December 1981; map
NF48-12. -

Source had five years of primary school at his POB studying there from the

age of nine until fourteen years of age. Source had to leave school when his \
father was detained and sent for reeducation (unable to explain why, except ‘
that his father had bad political jideas). After school, Source remained at |
home with his mother and did not seek employment. Source was never called for
military service (he speculated that he was not called because of his father's
reputation as a trouble maker). At the age of 21 Source got married and con-

tinued to reside with his mother and his father who returned from reeducation

the same year (he could not explain the reason for his father's release). .
Source's wife and foyr children remained at his POB when Source departed

Vietnam. (He stated he left them behind because he was afraid they would be
captured in the escape attempt. MHe plans to request family reunification

after resettlement.) Source departed Vietnam from Hai Phong on 22 August 1981

with 14 other refugees imcluding Source's two younger sisters and their hus-

bands. Source's brother-in-law, g , was the boat owner. Source

heard from his parents that he has relatives in the U.S. who moved from North
Vietnam to the south in 1954, Source believes that his relatives were in; the

U.S. on student visas and were studying law at the time of the communist take-

over in 1975. (Source was not able to gFovide any names or addresses of any
‘relatives in the U.S, Source claimed that he had heard their names mentloned

by his parents but had forgotten them.) Source stated that after his resettle-

ment he will establish contact with his relatives in the U.S. (he gould not

explain how he would contact them other than just “asking around"). At the

time of the communist takeover of the south in 1975, Source resided at his POB.

Source stated that sometime during mid 1979 (didn't recall what month) he

went to deliver rice to his cousin AJdeiJ who was undergoing reeducation

at Dong Vai Prison, Hoanh Bo District, Quang Ninh Province (he could not ex-
plain the reason for cousin's reeducation other than that he had been accused

of having ''bad political ideas"). Source's cousin had been in reeducation since
1973 and had previously received rice from other relatives (didn't know which
relatives). Source was tasked by his parents to deliver rice on the mid 1979
trip. Source claimed he was able to find the way by asking road directions as
he went along. When Source arrived at Dong Vai prison he observed approxi-
mately 30 male caucasian prisoners who were outside of their cells for sun and
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exercise. Source observed the men from a distance of approximately 100 meters
for a period of from five to ten minutes. Source's cousin told him that the
men were Americans. Source's cousin also told him that all of the men could
speak Vietnamese well and that he had had an opportunity to talk to some of
them. Source did not know any details concerning the conversation between

his cousin and the alleged Americans. Source heard from his cousin that the
section of the prison where the alleged Americans were held was called F6.
Source heard from his cousin that the commander of the prison was LTC Dong.
Source did not know which section his cousin was held in, the composition of
the prison, or the prison population. Source observed that the 30 alleged
Americans were all dressed in white or light gray uniforms with two-inch P
vertical red stripes. Source was not able to provide any further description
of the prisoners. Source stated that the prisoners were not bound or chained
and were ‘able to walk around in the compound. Source observed that the prison
was inside of a five meter high cemént wall with a one meter electified fence
on top. A three meter high bamboo fence followed the inner contour of the
cement wall. Guard dogs were placed between the cement wall and bamboo wall

to prevent escape by the prisoners. Source stated that the dogs were big and
black and were the "German" type. Military guards armed with assault (AK)
rifles were all around the prison. Source heard from his cousin that the
American prisoners had ‘been moved to Dong Vai Prison from a camp near Phu

Tho when the Chinese attacked Vietnam. Source stated that he did not know of
anyone in addition to his cousin who observed the alleged American prisoners.
Source did not know the location of Dong Vai Prison except that it was located
near Vu Oai Village (NFI) and approximately 45 kilometers from the Dong Dang
Road junction (poss location vic YJ 0431). Source stated that he rode a
bicycle for one half. day along a gravel road through the mountains from Dong
Dang Road junction to Dong Vai Prison. Near the prison Source turned off

the gravel road and crossed a wooden bridge over a creek and then arrived at
the large metal gate of the prison. Source stated that his cousin was released
from reeducation at the time of his visit (he could not explain why, ‘and he
explained the rice resupply trip at the time of cousin's release by stating that
the release was unexpected with no prior notification). Source speculated that
his cousin who also observed the American prisoners, would not try to estape from
Vietnam because it was "too difficult". Source had not been accepted for xe-
settlement by any country and therefore was not able to provide a foxwarding

' address, Source intends to seek resettlement in the U.S.

AN

JCRC Liaison Officer
Atch:
Camp Sketch
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REPRODUCED AT THE NATIONAL ARCHIVES

Memorandum for Record 21 October 1983

SUBJECT: Telecon between Vietnamese Refugee 5C and DC~-2 analyst

1. On 19 October 1983 the undersigned, along with interpretor Vb
telephoned SC and interviewed him with regard to a firsthand
live sighting he had previously reported to JCRC officials in 1981.

2. According to his initial testimony, SC claims to have travelled to the
Dong Vai Prison in Quang Ninh Province sometime during mid-1979 to take rice
to his cousin who was in reeducation there. When GC. arrived at the e
prison, he observed approximately 30 Caucasian prisoners outside of their
prison cells for 5 to 10 minutes from approximately 100 meters away.

learned from his cousin that the area where the "Americans" were held was
designated F-6. The alleged Americans were all dressed in white or light
gray-uniforms with two-inch vertical red stripes. QC added that his
counsin was released from reeducation at the time of his visit.

3. During this telephonic interview, 9(, stated that, while on a trip to
bring food to his brother who was in reeducation, he had seen between 50 and
60 U.S. prisoners at the Dong Vai prison camp. When asked how he knew that
the men were Americans, & responded that he could not be sure, but that
they were all Caucasians. None of the men appeared to be injured. gC gave
the name of his brother as being ~owL (consistent with name he had
provided earlier). He stated that he had been to Dong Vai on two separate
occasions to see his brother. The first visit took place two years earlier
*(1977) and on each occasion he had travelled alone to Dong Vai. He gave the
location of the camp as being about 80 kilometers from his home at

Hamlet, Yen Hung District, Quang Ninh Province. He travelled the entire
distance by bike.

4., According to ${ , upon arriving at Dong Vai, he was required to stand
in line outside the prison compound in order to see his brother. It was
while waiting in line that he observed the alleged American prisoners from a
distance of two to three hundred meters for one to two hours. At this point,
it was mentioned to SC that the undersigned noted considerable
discrepancies in what he was now stating compared with the information he
had given JCRC. $( explained this by saying that he observed the
Caucasians from 100 meters away for five or ten minutes while they were
outside of their cells, but that when they went indoors, they were further
away (200-300 meters) and at this point he observed them for one to two
hours, 5S¢ then proceeded to describe the men as wearing light grey prison
uniforms with blue strips. They all appeared to be doing lawn work in an
area of the camp that was designated F-4. ¢S(_ stated that his brother was
in a different section of the camp but that the Vietnamese prisoners
occasionally had contact with the Americans, who could speak Vietnamese.

5 was told by other prisoners at Dong Vai that the Caucasians were
Americans. When asked about the date of the sighting, SC stated that it
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had taken place during the time of the Chinese-Vietnamese conflict. When
asked about his brother's release, he answered that his brother had been
released about six months after the China-Vietnam conflict. SC was also
queried as to what his brother told him about the Americans after his
release from Dong Vai. He responded only that they spoke of "pleasantries”
and did not discuss the U.S. PWs.

5. SC went on to say that his father had been in the Vietnamese Army
under the French and his family was therefore considered a bad element by
the Cammunists. For this reason, he chose to leave Vietnamese from Haiphong
with the assistance of his sister and brother-in-law. He felt that the
dangger of remaining in Vietnam was much greater for him than his wife and
children. ‘
6. At this point in the interview the undersigned determined it necessary
to mention to sC several remarks he had made which contradicted his
earlier statements to JCRC in Hong Kong. When asked about the discrepancy
between the 50-60 U.S. PWs he now claimed to have seen and his earlier claim
of 30 PWs, 4o explained that during his interivew in Hong Kong, he was
asked to recall how many Americans he'd seen and he told them "a bunch”
which he estimated to be 30. But, he went on, the men were walking all
around so it was difficult for him to tell how many there were. He could
only guess, therefore, that they numbered between 30 and 60. I asked SC
if he believes he has a good memory and he readily replied that he did. I
then asked him how is it that he gave the camp designation to JCRC as F-6
and provided it to me as F-4. &C responded that his memory may not be
perfect on other matters, but he is sure that the designation began with an
"F", Other discrepancies were p&inted out to 6C (i.e., prisoners'
uniforms, brother's release date from prison) and, at the same time he was
asked if he would be willing to submit to a polygraph examination. It
apeared that & wished to avoid any further explanations and/or
confrontation on this matter, and stated that his main concern since he has
come to this country has been to work hard as he has a wife and 5 children

to support. Finally, after stalling awhile, %agreed to a polygraph
examination.

7. SC has in the past expressed an eagerness to present his report to
. U.S. Gover nagg%als. It is the undersigned's opinion that tlhe-em8r o
""'Mung sighting is to administer a polygraph examination to
him.

AN

DC~-2 Analyst
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20303

MEMORANDUM FOR: Assistant Vice Direcktor For Collection

Management
Department Of Defense

Principal Advisor For Prisoner Of VWac
Misgsino In Action Affairs
(International Seccurity Affairs)

Director, Vietnam, Laos And Kampuchea
Bureau Of East 'Asian And Pacific Affairs
Department Of State

SUBJECT :The Transfer of Caucasian Prisuners By Truck
From Thanh Hoa to Quana Ninh Province, Socialist
Republic of Vietnam, in Early March 1982

™
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SUBJECT: The Transfer of Caucasian Prisoners By Truck From
Thanh Hoa To Quang Ninh Province, Socialist Republic
of Vietnam, in Early March 1982,

TEXT: 1. In early March 1982 a cargo truck driver casually told a
friend in Rai Phong, Socialist Republic of Vietnam (SRV), that he
had just returned from transporting Caucasian prisoners, whom he
presumed were Americans. The driver was hired to transport goods
and was sent from Hai Phong to Reeducation Camp 90A/TD63sin Cam
Tuy, Thanh Hoa Province. He arrived at the camp at night?and was
told to stay in the driver's cabhin while people were loaded into
the rear of the truck. The truck was covered and remained covered
during the trip to the Dong Vai Reeducation Camp in Quang Ninh
Province. The driver arrived at the Dong Vai Camp at night and was
again instructed to remain in the truck cabin. When the people
were taken from the truck, the driver saw that they were:
handcuffed in pairs. There were three or four dozen of these
prisoners, most of whom were a head taller than the guards. The
driver said that when he cleaned the back of the truck after the
trip, there were many empty food cans. The driver stated that
other prisoners, such as former officers of the Army of the
Republic of Vietnam, were usually just given bread.

2. Accgording to a Hai Phong resident, Camp 904/TD63 was
located on top of a hill in Cam Tuy, about ten kilometers from
Thanh Hoa Town via Route 15, and approximately 20 kilometers west
of the Cam Tuy train station. Before 1975 the camp held’
northerners who had committed grave civil offenses. After 1975,
the ¢amp held former officers of the Army of the Republic of
Vietnam in compartmented areas. The Dong Vai Camp is a national
prison camp under the jurlsdiction of the Ministry of Interior (Bo
Noi Vu/BNV). To reach Dong Vai Camp, one must travel from Hon Gai
Town to Bai Chay and then to Dong Dang Town. In Dong Dang Town one
turns at the Cho Troi market to Hoang Bo and Vu Streets where tie
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»cal people can give directions to the neacby Dong Vai Camp,
the Dong Vai Camp held prisoners who had committed grave
civil offenses and were sentenced tu ten or more years of
hard labor. (Source Comment: The Dong Vai Camp should not be
confused with the Dong Muoi Camp, under BNV supecvision, also
located near Hon Gai. From Hon Gai, one reaches the Dong Muoi

Camp via Long Tonc and Nui Xe villajes.)
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DEC-17-92 THU 12:08 , P2

Joint Document by:

LWB & CLL

Concerning Unresolved
Differences in Their
Analyses of Imagery Over
Sam Nuea, Laos and
Adjacent to the Dong Vai
Prison in Viet Nam

December 17, 1992
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DRocumentation of the Analyses

P.04

In order to assure that the results of this paper are as clear as possible, the [oBawing

definilions have been ogreed upon:

. Man-made—scars and suspect symbals thal are attributed to conventional
human activities unrelated Lo POW distress signals.
Expmplea=USA symbol at Sam Nuea
“Arrow” al Ban Nam PO

. Intentional distress signal—man-made symbaol constructed (0 alert others of a

distressful condilion.

. Natural configurations—having the appegrance of symbols but are not man-

made or intentionally made.

Following is a Hating of the unrcsolved images along with deseriptions of the analysis

by LWB and CLL.

Dong Vai Prison ares.
Symbol GX25827
LWB Analysis

GX 2527, was found about 418 feel S/E of the Dong Vai Prison in an open field, using

special imagery enhancement techniques of positive and negative viewing, etc. Note:
Since follow-up action by JSSA has also validated and matched this number with a

given MIA, no further discussion ls made. LWB Analysis is unchanged.

CLL Analysis

Using the IDEX-2, Zoom-600, and prints made by LWB, tonal and textural changes wore
observed that simulaled parls of (his alphanumeric; I belicve thess 10 be natlural
shadings in the ficld and are nol man-made intentional symbols. I can only siate

coincidencs with the posaible maich with an authenticator number.

2-
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©12/14/92  18:3S 7703 813 8080 0ASD(C3I)

- NTM IMAGERY ANALYSIS REPORT
OF POW/MIA RELATED PHOTOGRAPHY

Date: 07 DECEMBER 1992

Prepared by:
Colone!l (Ret.) Lorenzo W. Burroughs
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Dong Mang (Cam Pha) Symbols
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12714/82 16:38 703 814 8080 0ASD(C31)
STATEHENT OF REQUIREHEN o .

. Thzs 1magery ana1ysis requ1rement 15 2 d1rect out
of “the ‘hearings ' on the FOW/MIK Affairs . by the .US .
Select Committee on POW/MIA.Affairs. LWB- & Associat
ask ‘to pertorm and independent issessment on select

growth
Senate
&5 was
ed - NTM

"imagery,---pertaining - to. .alleged. ‘pilat . distress.:. symbols
‘deteéted in Sdutheast Asta.” The -tasks requrred anAIys1s ot -
all possvb]e 'symbols “previously identified by ‘DTA." CIA, ‘or
JSSA -in- each target area.. Also to determtne .if symbols are-

man. made and the degree of confidence, expressed

.28 2

percentage. Additionally provide alternative explanations
for the appearance of _»he possible images. to include
gossible age of symbols u$ing the same frames of NTM imagery

which JSSA identified a number of possible authent

{cator

numbers and other markings. The task order ( s=& appendix [

) alsoe required LWB & Associates to Jcentify any
symbols on the imagery examined, which aay not hav
previcgusly reported.

r

otne
bes

[~]
-

1]

n
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* GX 2527 Located in open field (1003 level of
confidence) 415 ft, "S/E af Dong vat Prisen Note:.Target -can-.
only be see&n . on the IBEX us{ng special énhancement tech-
nique, JSSA .has also confirm.and match-this. number as. a ...
'va11date authenticator code aga1nst a known HIA

' ; The L;;ters P A I R°A L (2) can a]so be seen in an
Lake-ir"a “T.ow and open'hedges grove (1evel of confidence'
70%). Note: These letters can be seen on IDEX using both
positive and negative processing: the Yetters R A L stand
out even with image rotation).

. * A detail. search of. a suspect area about 15Q feet
North of the above area. and tast of the primary road was
made to confirm or negate suspect symbols 172 TA 88. Suspect
area is 2 low cut over grown hedge grove which mads it
difficult to analyze., A 20-30% level of confidance call is
made for the 7ossible numbers of 1 3 k (or X ) A7 2 2 7 See
discussion.

* Tn an area due South of the above suspect activity
and closer to the possitle name PAIRAL -is an area where with
special Photographic Printing and Processing Technigques I
Selieve containe a number of older symbols etc.., such as to
warrant special consideration by DIA & CIA/NPIC,

A detail anc lengthy analysis was made of the Ban Nampo
Symbols and Arrow, This is a military area with what 2ppear
to be Quonset like Huts, seven in a row {(us2 unrknown). The
arrow points to what appears to be a military area with no
activity. The Arrow Symbol appear to be man.made bacause ¢f
its well define shape, conversely the Tetter *P" lack snape
and definition. This suspect area is considerad negatad for
POW/MIA Symbols.

In sunmmary {ts my opinicn that while a large percentage
oFf suspect symbols were negated there is Justificatiomn Tor
cantinue and expanded fmagery collection and analysis of
suspect subject areas of Sam Neua Yalley and Dong Mang
general area for possible new activity.
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12714/82  18:40 2703 814 8080 0ASD(C3I)

TAB 3 DONG MANG ( DONG VAT PRISON AREA )

Reyiew of this suspect target area was conducted as an area
analysis due to the known POW activity of this prison as
reported by CIA., The area East of the prison was the subject
of LWB search and analysis efforts. While this area

{s not active as can be seen on 1992 Imagery it and does not
warrant further analysis. The following suspect symbols and
numbers were detected with a given level of confidence:

(SUSPECT NEW SYMBOLS)

A. GX 2527. was found about 415 feet S$/E of the Dong Vai
Prison in an open fleld., using special imagery
enhancement techniques of positive and negative view-
ing etc. Note: Since follow-up action by JSSA has also
validatad and matched this number with a given MIA no
further discussion is made.

B. P A I RAL, suspect name is found in a low apen hedge
area which is serving as a border or boundary marker
to separate the fields directly across the primary
read E/S of the lake which 100k 1ike a boot. Al}
possible tachniques were used to confirmed of deny.
due to the fact that the letters RAL can easily be
seen a of confidence call of 70% 1s made.

C. 172TA887 Suspect Symbols this area is located about
150ft. North of the suspect PAIRAL in a heavy bushy
area which made analysis difficult. The pessible
numbers'1 3-k ( or X ) A722 can be seen on a very low
probabil{ity. The call ic 20~-30%.

D. Suspect Number 232? or 8 can be seen using I[DEX just
South of the name the suspect name PAIRAL. The call
is 40%. .

E. Like the Number 2327 or 8 there is an area with a X

a possible_other numbers, that with special processing

enhance these: nuﬁEE%f*&n¢-suspect_;lnbcls which appear_
thought Tweak™ ) <ifr-an- open-field._Special Processi :

is recommended for this entire area, further that tﬁr——

area of search and surveillance be expanded in minimum

of 250 miles radius from' the Dong Vai Prison to 100k

to_look for confinement centers and symdols.

NOTE: With the exception of the Name PAIRAL all other

Symbols and Numbers appears to be very old and may account
for the like of reporting by other agencies.
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